From: Dean Smith (Arctic Allens) <dsmith@arcticallens.ca>

Sent: February 21, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Mardy Semmler <semmlerm@inuvwb.ca>; David B MacDonald <David BMacDonald@gov.nt.ca>
Cc: 'Parker, Jessica' <jessica.parker@woodplc.com>; Abbas, Riaz <riaz.abbas@woodplc.com>; Lee
McMann <Imcmann@arcticallens.ca>; Brian B McCarthy <bmccarthy@arcticallens.ca>; Amorim, David
<damorim@dillon.ca>; jose.audet-lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; mlindsay@eisc.jointsec.nt.ca; EISC
Coordinator <eisc@jointsec.nt.ca>; lloyd gruben@gov.nt.ca

Subject: RE: N5L1-1843 GNWT-INF, Gunghi Creek - WL Issuance Package- GUNGHI CREEK CROSSING
REPLACEMENT DELAY

Importance: High

Good Morning,

On behalf of the GNWT and the design build team, we wish to advise that the above noted project has
been officially delayed by Change Order for construction until the Winter Season of 2020/2021.

It became apparent that the risk to project completion prior to spring freshet was far too high once the
final permits were in place.

We will ensure all major components of the project are mobilized and stored in Inuvik to ensure as
early a start as possible in Dec. of 2020 providing a greater timeframe to properly complete the project
before March 31,2021.

We trust you will take this under review , consult your board and advise if a revised water license is
required as a result of this change.

We are available at your convenience to discuss this alteration or answer any questions or concerns you
may have.

Thank You.

DEAN S. SMITH

HE RO 8

S A AR ."‘L

55104 Lamoureux Drive
Sturgeon County,AB
T8L 5A8

PHONE: 780-992-9300
Fax: 780-992-9555
www.arcticallens.ca
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